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ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER NO.WFX-647 
Xeric Oil & Gas Corporation 
P.O. Box 51311 
Midland, Texas 79710 

Attn: Kevin K. Gafford 

RECLASSIFICATION OF MESA QUEEN UNIT WELL NO. 14 

Dear Mr. Gafford, 

Reference is made to your request dated June 17, 1993, to reclassify the above mentioned well, 
from salt water disposal to standard water injection. It is clear that the order which resulted, 
(SWD-447) was one of misunderstanding. As the requirements are similar, the well has been 
reviewed, and is in fact, within an established waterflood project. 

Under the provisions of Division Order Nos. R-3444, R-3444-A, and WFX-345, Xeric Oil and 
Gas Company has requested that Mesa Queen Unit Well No. 14 be reclassified as an expansion 
of its Mesa Queen Unit Waterflood Project in the Mesa-Queen Pool in Lea County, New 
Mexico. 

THE DIVISION DIRECTOR FINDS THAT: 

1) The application has been previously and duly filed under provisions of Rule 
701(B) of the Division Rules and Regulations. 

2) The application has been approved and was issued the Division Order No. SWD-
447 in error. 

3) The proposed expansion of the above referenced waterflood project will not cause 
waste nor impair correlative rights. 

4) The well should be reclassified and the expansion approved. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 
OF THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

1) Division Order SWD-477 is hereby rescinded. 

2) The applicant, Xeric Oil and Gas Company, be and the same is hereby authorized 
to utilize its Mesa Queen Unit Well No. 14, located in Unit L of Section 16, Township 16 South, 
Range 32 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, to inject water into the queen formation at 
approximately 3400 feet to approximately 3450 feet through 2 3/8" inch plastic lined tubing set 
in a packer located at approximately 3350 feet. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT: 

The operator shall take all steps necessary to ensure that the injected water enters only 
the approved injection interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or onto the 
surface. 

Prior to commencing injection operations into the well, the casing shall be pressure tested 
from the surface to the packer setting depth to assure the integrity of said casing. 

The casing-tubing annulus shall be loaded with an inert fluid and equipped with a 
pressure gauge at the surface or left open to the atmosphere to facilitate detection of leakage in 
the casing, tubing or packer. 

The injection wells or system shall be equipped with a pressure limiting device which will 
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection wells to no more than .2 psi per foot of depth to the 
uppermost injection perforation. 

The Director of the Division may authorize and increase in injection pressure upon a 
proper showing by the operator of said well and that such higher pressure will not result in 
migration of the injected fluid from the Queen formation. Such proper showing shall consist of 
a valid step-rate test run in accordance with and acceptable to this office. 

The operator shall notify the supervisor of the Hobbs district office of the Division of the 
date and time so that the same may be inspected and witnessed. 

The operator shall immediately notify the supervisor of the Hobbs district office of the 
Division of the failure of the tubing, casing or packer in said well and shall take such steps as 
may be timely and necessary to correct such failure or leakage. 
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The subject well shall be governed by all provisions of Division Order Nos. R-3444, R-
3444-A, WFX-345, and Rules 702-706 of the Division Rules and Regulations not inconsistent 
herewith. 

PROVIDED FURTHER THAT, jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained by the 
Division for the entry of such further order or orders as may be deemed necessary or convenient 
for the prevention of waste and/or protection of correlative rights; upon failure of the operator 
to conduct operations in a manner inconsistent with the requirements set forth in this order, the 
Division many, after notice and hearing, terminate the injection authority granted herein. 

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 10th day of August, 1993. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVA\TIO$ DIVISION 

S E A L 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
Files: SWD-447, Case No.3790 



Xeric Oil & Gas Corporation 
P.O. Box 51311 

Midland, Texas 79710 
(915) 683-3171 

PAX: (915) 683-3152 

June 17,1993 

Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 8000 
Sante Fe, nm 07504 

rtttn: Dovid Catanach 

fKe\ Division Order SUJD-447 

Dear David, 

I t u ias or iginal ly our In ten t ion t o p e r m i t an addi t ional 
In jec t ion gjel l on t h e mesa Queen Unit, u jh lch u jas al ready an 
ac t i ve ULiater f lood uni t . I t tuould seem t h a t uje 
Inadver ten t l y p e r m i t t e d a sa l t u j o t e r disposal cueli, ins tead. 
I a m n o t c e r t a i n ot t he d i f fe rence In t e rm ino logy u jhere t h e 
O.C.D. is concerned, bu t t h e r e Is apparent ly a d i f fe rence. 

In our orlglnol appl icat ion paperu jorh t h e uuell UJOS r e f e r r e d 
t o about half of t h e t i m e as a sa l t uuater disposal uuell and 
t h e o the r half of t h e t i m e as on In jec t ion ujel l . Volumes fo r 
I n j ec to r s ore r e p o r t e d on t h e C-115, Luhlle vo lumes f o r 
disposal uuells ere r e p o r t e d on t h e C-120-/1. Since t h i s 
I n j ec to r became ac t ive , iue have r e p o r t e d volumes on t h e C-
115. I have Just been in fo rmed of t h e e r r o r In repo r t i ng , 
since t h e cue 11 Is c lassi f ied as a sa l t u j a t e r disposal uuell. 

m y reques t Is t h a t you re-c loaa l fu th le u_ie!l ea an eddl t lonal 
I n j ec to r on t he mesa Queen uni t . 

Thanh you In advance fo r your help In t h i s m a t t e r . 

Regards, 


